

ANGELO MAGNO SILVA E QUEIROZ

angelomsq@gmail.com | +351 934556312 | GitHub: <https://github.com/angelomsq>

PERSONAL SUMMARY

I'm a Full Stack Developer and I've been working with Web Development for more than 13 years. I'm constantly trying to learn new things, and I'm open to new challenges and opportunities to improve my professional skills. I'm ready to help you with all the knowledge I've gained through previous experiences.

EDUCATION

- (2020 – 2023) **Game Development** technician's degree at Anhembi Morumbi University
- (2005 – 2008) **Computer Science** bachelor's degree at the Federal University of Ceará.

KEY I.T. SKILLS

- **React + NextJS**
- **Typescript**
- **Stencil.js / WebComponents**
- **Unit Testing with Jest/Vitest**
- **Ruby On Rails and NodeJS**
- **Wordpress and Drupal.**
- **Headless CMS (Contentful and Strapi)**
- **PostgreSQL and MySQL**
- **Sass and Styled Components**
- **TailwindCSS and BootstrapCSS**
- **Agile/Scrum Methodology.**
- **Docker and CI/CD**
- **Linux Servers with Nginx/Apache**

CAREER SUMMARY

Growin (growin.com) / Deutsche Fintech Solutions / DVAG (dvag.de) – Lisbon, Portugal

Frontend Software Engineer (IT Consultant) / November 2023 – Current

Frontend Software Engineer at DFS/DVAG, building and evolving microfrontend solutions with React, Tailwind CSS, Web Components, and StencilJS. Worked on multi-app frontend architectures focused on reusable components, shared libraries, and consistent design-system integration, delivering both standalone applications and embeddable custom elements. Led refactoring and standardization efforts across authentication, API integration, TypeScript configuration, and build pipelines, while improving code quality, maintainability, and automated testing in CI/CD.

Growin (growin.com) / Yapily (yapily.com) – Lisbon, Portugal

Frontend Software Engineer (IT Consultant) / February 2022 – October 2023

Working at an open banking startup from UK, called Yapily, as a Frontend Engineer using mostly ReactJS with NextJS, Unit testing with Jest and React Testing Library, and ContentfulCMS as headless CMS for the Yapily's website (<https://yapily.com>).

Yapily's website uses both SSR and SSG, most pages are static generated, and the data comes directly from Contentful using GraphQL and some other pages use SSR to get data from Yapily's Institutions API (Rest API) and Workable API for job listing.

Also working on Yapily's Admin/Dashboard websites, which is developed using VueJS and NuxtJS with SSR, and the data comes from Yapily's main API using gRPC. The main focus on that team was the Admin and Dashboard merge to the same code base and upgrading Nuxt2 to Nuxt3.

Aeronet Communications (aeronet.net) – Portland, Oregon, United States

Remote Full Stack Developer / August 2017 – February 2022

Working mostly with Drupal, WordPress and ReactJS for several Organizations and Colleges from California and Oregon. As a Full Stack developer I had to work with a CMS on the backend and HTML, CSS and JavaScript for the frontend.

Mainly focused into developing CRM applications for the associations and Colleges and upgrading old monolith websites to use Headless CMS and ReactJS with GatsbyJS for Static Generated websites.

Federal University of Ceará (<http://ccv.ufc.br/>) – Fortaleza - Ceará, Brazil

Web Developer & Tech Lead / September 2009 – September 2017

Developing an Event Management application for public exams and college applications from university mostly using PHP Frameworks, Ruby on Rails, MySQL, PostgreSQL, jQuery and Linux Servers.

Also maintaining a Linux server to host several applications and websites using Apache Server and Docker, and since 2015 working as Tech Lead for a small team of 3 developers and 1 designer, I've made some changes in the development environment, bringing new technologies to improve performance and security and implementing Agile/Scrum methodology.

SIDE PROJECTS:

Angelo Queiroz Tecnologia (<https://angeloqueiroz.com>) – Fortaleza - Ceará, Brazil

Software Engineer and Company Owner / 2012 – until now

Mostly working as a freelancer developer using some technologies like Ruby on Rails, Wordpress, StrapiCMS, Node and Laravel in several projects and clients.

Developing an Event Management Application (SaaS) using Ruby on Rails, React, PostgreSQL, Docker, Gitlab CI/CD and AWS and managing a small team of freelance developers working for some of the company clients' projects.